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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

STATE OF TEXAS,
Plaintiff,

V.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA;
ERIC H. HOLDER, JR., in his official
Capacity as Attorney General of the
United States,

Defendant,

and

SENATOR WENDY DAVIS,
REPRESENTATIVE MARC VEASEY,
JOHN JENKINS, VICKI BARGAS,
And ROMEO MUNOZ,

Defendant-Intervenors
And

TEXAS STATE CONFERENCE OF
NAACP BRANCHES, JUANITA
WALLACE, REV. BILL LAWSON,
HOWARD JEFFERSON, ERICKA CAIN,
NELSON LINDER, and REGINALD
LILLIE.

Proposed Defendant-Intervenors.
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ANSWER OF PROPOSED DEFENDANT-INTERVENORS

NOW COME the Texas State Conference of NAACP Branches, Juanita Wallace, Rev. Bill

Lawson, Howard Jefferson, Ericka Cain, Nelson Linder, and Reginald Lillie, Proposed

24



Case 1:11-cv-01303-RMC-TBG-BAH Document 39 Filed 09/08/11 Page 2 of 7

Defendant-Intervenors in the above-captioned action, and answer Plaintiff's Complaint as

follows:

Affirmative Defense

1. The Congressional, State Senate and State House plans enacted by the Texas
Legislature violate Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. §1973c. The
declaratory judgment sought by Plaintiffs should thus be denied.

Answers to Allegations

1. ADMITTED.

2. ADMITTED.

3. ADMITTED that this Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28
U.S.C. § 1331.

4. ADMITTED.

5. ADMITTED that Texas gained 4 Congressional seats. The 2010 Census data
speak for themselves.

6. ADMITTED.

7. ADMITTED.

8. ADMITTED.

9. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

10. ADMITTED.

11. ADMITTED.
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12. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

13. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

14. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

15. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

16. ADMITTED.

17. ADMITTED.

18. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

19. DENIED. The House Plan is not legally enforceable unless and until
preclearance is obtained under Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act.

20. DENIED.

21. DENIED.

22. DENIED.

23. ADMITTED.

24. ADMITTED.
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25. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

26. DENIED. The Senate Plan is not legally enforceable unless and until
preclearance is obtained under Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act.

217. DENIED.

28. DENIED.

29. DENIED.

30. ADMITTED.

31. ADMITTED.

32. ADMITTED.

33. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

34. DENIED.

35. DENIED.

36. DENIED.

37. DENIED.

38. REQUIRES NO RESPONSE. Paragraph 38 contained no factual allegations.
To the extent there are any factual allegations in paragraph 38, DENIED.

39. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the

same.
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40. WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OR INFORMATION sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations asserted in this paragraph and therefore DENY the
same.

41. REQUIRES NO RESPONSE. Paragraph 38 contained no factual allegations.
To the extent there are any factual allegations in paragraph 38, DENIED.

42. DENIED.

43. DENIED.

44, REQUIRES NO RESPONSE. Paragraph 38 contained no factual allegations.
To the extent there are any factual allegations in paragraph 38, DENIED.

45. DENIED.

46. DENIED.

47. REQUIRES NO RESPONSE. Paragraph 38 contained no factual allegations.
To the extent there are any factual allegations in paragraph 38, DENIED.

48. DENIED.

49. DENIED.

This, the 6th day of September, 2011.
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Respectfully submitted,

/sl Robert S. Notzon

Robert S. Notzon

DCDC Bar # TX0020

Law Office of Robert S. Notzon
T.X. State Bar Number 00797934
1507 Nueces Street

Austin, TX 78701

512-474-7563

512-474-9489 fax
Robert@NotzonLaw.com

Anita S. Earls

N.C. State Bar No. 15597

Allison J. Riggs

N.C. State Bar No. 40028
Southern Coalition for Social Justice
1415 West Highway 54, Suite 101
Durham, NC 27707

Telephone: 919-323-3380

Fax: 919-323-3942
Anita@southerncoalition.org
Allison@southerncoalition.org

Gary L. Bledsoe

Law Office of Gary L. Bledsoe and Associates
State Bar No. 02476500

316 West 12th Street, Suite 307

Austin, Texas 78701

Telephone: 512-322-9992

Fax: 512-322-0840
Garybledsoe@sbcglobal.net

Victor L. Goode

Assistant General Counsel
NAACP

4805 Mt. Hope Drive
Baltimore, MD 21215-3297
Telephone: 410-580-5120
Fax: 410-358-9359
vgoode@naacpnet.org

Attorneys for Proposed Defendant-Intervenors
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 6th day of September, 2011, I served a copy of the foregoing
Motion for Leave to Intervene, Memorandum in Support, Proposed Answer, and Proposed
Order on counsel for the State of Texas, counsel for the United States, and counsel for
Defendant-Intervenors via email.

/sl Robert S. Notzon

Counsel for Proposed Defendant-
Intervenors
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